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Mueller, Eric

From: Hoisington, Joshua

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 12:34 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Cc: Esser, Jennifer; Rep.Sanfelippo
Subject: Amendment request to AB 277
Importance: High

Good afternoon, Eric. Would you please draft an amendment that deletes 85.193 (2) (e)? -
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/85.193(2)(e)

Would you please also send over an introducible version today since there will be vote on Thursday and we
need to get the amendment introduced today? Thank you for your help.

Best regards,

Josh Hoisington

Office of Representative Joe Sanfelippo
15th Assembly District

608.266.0620

Follow Rep. Sanfelippo on Facebook and Twitter.
NOTE: Emails sent to and from this account may be subject to open records requests and should not be considered private.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 277 /

<

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

S/ g
1. Page 2, line 16: after that line insert:

“SECTION 6m. 85.193 (2) (e) of the statutes is repealed.”,

(END)
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